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Matlida Sanders Psc-12-0321- PAA ‘-T)/ '

From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 11:20 AM .

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Shalonda Hopkins FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ' Administrativ 0[] Pa m“D Consu
mer

Date and Time: 6/22/2012 11:19:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. ORH-1=2

Docket Number: 120151-TX DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 120151.PAA Ord.081912.agenda.smh.doc -

NOTICE OF PROPOSESD AGENCY ACTION ORDER
CANCELLING CERTIFICATE OF NECESSITY

Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Deputy Clerk Ii

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Email: diwillia@psc.state. fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

Fax: ©
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 04158-12 in Docket 120151-TX (Email ID = 106262)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing,.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
04158-12 (2 pgs.) PAA Order Yes
PSC-12-0321-PAA-TX
cancelling Certificate of
Necessity No. 8044, effective
12/31/11; order to become
final and effective on
issuance of a CO; if order
becomes final, docket to be
closed; protest due 7/13/12.

6/22/2012
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PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03714-12 (Email ID = 887491)

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
03714-12 (1 pgs.) RECOM for 6/19/12 Yes
Commission conference

(consent), ltem __, from
RAD and GCL staff (PAA).

6/7/2012









